C1TY OF CORPUS CHRISTI
OFFICE OF THE CITY MANAGER

TO: Mayor and City Council

”~
FROM: Peter Zanoni, City MamW
COPY: Executive Team

SUBJECT: Staff Announcement
DATE: April 15,2024

[ have appointed Marie “Odette” Cruz as Assistant Director of Human Resources, effective
Monday, April 15. Odette has served as Interim Assistant Director of Human Resources since
October 2023. Previously, she served as Compensation Manager in the Human Resources
Department. She has 20 years of experience with the City. working in various departments
including Fire and Finance.

Odette holds a Bachelor of Arts from Duke University and a Master of Public Administration from
Texas A&M — Corpus Christi, TX.

[ have appointed Sergio Gonzalez as Assistant Director of Parks and Recreation, effective Monday,
April 15. Sergio has over 15 years of programmatic operations experience. He joined the City of
Corpus Christi in 2022 and most recently served as Interim Assistant Director of Parks and
Recreation since October 2023. Previously. he served as Recreation Superintendent for the Parks
and Recreation Department. In this position, he managed the daily operations of senior and
recreation centers, after-school programs, athletics, park compliance, and special events.

Sergio holds a Bachelor of Science from Texas A&M University—Corpus Christi



